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Dear

Thank you for your email of 2 May 2024 which contained your request for information. The
Government Legal Department (“GLD”) have processed your request for information under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“the Act”).

Request

I would like to make a Freedom of Information Request to your department with regards to the
following information:

What are the top 10 IT contracts by value?

Please can you provide:

° Contract name

Brief description of what goods/services are provided under the contract
Supplier

Contract value

Contract start date

Original end date

Detail of any agreed and enacted extension

Current end date

Which, if any, of these contracts have gone through a dispute resolution process?

Response

Pursuant to Section 1(1)(a) of the Act, GLD informs you that it holds the information you have
requested. However, some of the details requested would require a manual search exceeding the
cost limit. Please see the table below with the information we are able to provide.


mailto:FOI@governmentlegal.gov.uk
mailto:kseniya.shuturminska@curshaw.com

Estimated

Bundling

Supplier Product/ Service Value Per Comn;earlt;ement Expiry Date
annum

cDW MS Licences £1.9m September 2021 Sept 2024

XMA User Hardware | o) 5 July 2023 July 2025
and Accessories

- Managed Print September

Alto Digital service £420k September 2014 5024
Z-Scaler Licences Februar

Insight and Support& | £413k March 2024 4

. 2027

Maintenance

Crown Hosting Data Centre £295k June 2022 May 2026
Hosting

HPE Seryer Hardware £291k October 2023 September
Maintenance 2024

. Case

Elite Thompson Management £263k September 2009 Evergreen

Reuters
System

Boxxe Recorded Future | ) oo July 2023 June 2025
Licences

Colt Technologies | Data Circuits £115k June 2021 June 2024

Zylpha Electronic Data | 019y May 2023 May 2025

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal

review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the
response to your original correspondence. Please use the contact details provided at the top of this
letter in order to request an internal review relating to your original request.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

www.|CO.org.uk

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Team
Operations, Government Legal Department
102 Petty France, Westminster

London SW1H 9GL
FOl@governmentlegal.gov.uk
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